## SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

May 21, 1997 Hearing Room C

1:00 PM Tapes 101 - 105

## **MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Sen. Marylin Shannon, Chair

Sen. Ken Baker, Vice-Chair

Sen. Joan Dukes

Sen. Gary George

Sen. Mae Yih

## **STAFF PRESENT:**

Lin Ludwick, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

**MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:** 

HB 2454 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3211 Public Hearing

HB 2602 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2098 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2519 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 1206 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 1181 Public Hearing

HB 2096 Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 101, A		
	Chair	Convenes meeting at 1:15 PM and opens public hearing on

001	Shannon	HB 2454.
<u>HB 2454 PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
010	Darin Campbell	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Association Chiefs of Police and submits (EXHIBIT A). Outlines concerns about bill.
020	Claudia Black	Introduces herself as representing the Oregon Health Division and submits (EXHIBIT B). States opposition to bill.
195	Grant Higginson	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Health Division and states opposition to bill. Provides reasons for opposing bill.
250	Higginson	Discusses fiscal aspects of bill.
375	Rep. Lonnie Roberts	Introduces himself as representing House District 21 and states support for bill. Provides reasons for supporting bill. Explains original version of bill and contrasts to A Engrossed version.
ТАРЕ 102, А		
020	Chair Shannon	Asks what vote in House chamber was.
025	Rep. Roberts	Discusses House action and vote tally.
100	Joanne Fairchild	Introduces herself as representing Legacy Emanuel Hospital and submits (EXHIBIT C). States opposition to bill and provides reasons for doing so.
215	Daryle Orphilla	Introduces himself as a public citizen and submits (EXHIBIT D). States support for bill and provides reasons for doing so.
250	Sen. Baker	Comments that taxpayers should not have to pay for medical care costs accrued by motorcycle injuries resulting from riders not wearing helmets.
310	Jack Fassel	Introduces himself as a public citizen and submits (EXHIBIT E). States support for bill and provides reasons for doing so. Provides anecdotal evidence in support of bill.
TAPE 101, B		
001	Fassel	Continues testimony in support of bill. Discusses other states' laws relating to helmet use requirements.
070	Sen. Yih	Asks Fassel if he believes he should be paying for others medical insurance.
075	Fassel	States opinions relating to Sen. Yih's question.
95	John Ehmer	Introduces himself as a public citizen and submits (EXHIBIT F).
	Sen. Baker	Closes public hearing on HB 2454 and opens public hearing on HB 3211.

HEARING		
105	Rep. Randall Edward	Introduces himself as representing House District 15 and submits (EXHIBIT G). States support for bill and explains need for bill.
120	Wes Fenning	Introduces himself as a constituent of Rep. Edward's and states support for bill. Provides reasons for supporting bill. Provides anecdotal evidence in support of bill.
225	Rep. Carolyn Oakley	Introduces herself as representing House District 36 and states support for bill. Provides reasons for supporting bill. Discusses past legislation relating to issue.
240	Laurie Errend	Introduces herself as a public citizen residing in Portland and states support for bill. Provides anecdotal evidence in support of bill.
300	Sen. Baker	States support for Errend's comments.
360	Rep. Edward's	Explains bill.
TAPE 102, B		
025	Larry Christianson	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Department of Transportation and states support for bill. Provides reasons for supporting bill.
050	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HB 3211 and opens public hearing on HB 2602.
HB 2602 PUBLIC HEARING		
060	Brad Rourke	Introduces himself as representing the Electric Assisted Bicycle Coalition and states support for bill. Provides reasons for supporting bill. Discusses Washington state legislation relating to issue.
123	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HB 2602 and opens work session.
HB 2602 WORK SESSION		
125	Sen. Baker	MOTION: Moves HB 2602 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
126		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Yih
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES. SEN. BAKER will lead discussion on the floor.
		SEN. DAKEN will leau discussion on the noor.
	Chair	Closes work session on HB 2602 and opens public hearing on

Shannon	HB 2098.
Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator explains bill.
Betsy Johnson	Introduces herself as representing the Oregon Department of Transportation Aeronautics Division and explains bill.
Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HB 2098 and opens work session.
Sen. Baker	MOTION: Moves HB 2098 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
	VOTE: 4-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Yih
Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES. SEN. BAKER will lead discussion on the floor.
Chair Shannon	Closes work session on HB 2098 and opens public hearing on HB 2519.
Rep. Dennis Luke	Introduces himself as representing House District 54 and states support for bill. Explains need for bill and provides reasons for supporting bill.
Lois Mac Benson	Introduces herself as a public citizen and states support for bill.
Michael Johnston	Introduces himself as representing the Deschutes County Sheriff and provides anecdotal evidence in support of bill.
Kelly Taylor	Introduces herself as representing ODOT and submits (EXHIBIT H). States support for bill.
Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HB 2519 and opens work session.
Sen. George	MOTION: Moves HB 2519 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
	VOTE: 4-0
	<ul> <li>Lin Ludwick</li> <li>Betsy Johnson</li> <li>Chair Shannon</li> <li>Sen. Baker</li> <li>Sen. Baker</li> <li>Chair Shannon</li> </ul>

		EXCUSED: 1 - Yih	
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES. SEN. DUKES will lead discussion on the floor.	
354	Chair Shannon	Closes work session on HB 2519 and opens public hearing on SB 1206.	
TAPE 103, A			
SB 1206 PUBLIC HEARING			
045	Don Underwood	Introduces himself s representing the Oregon Department of Forestry and submits (EXHIBIT I). Explains bill.	
085	Sen. George	Comments on lines 13, 14, and 15 of bill.	
109	Underwood	Explains contracting procedures.	
130	Lindsay Ball	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon State Police (OSP) Fish and Wildlife Division and submits <b>(EXHIBIT J)</b> . Describes OSP's current fleet of aircraft.	
250	Chair Shannon	Asks how many troopers could be acquired if one King Air was sold.	
255	Ball	States that King Air is worth \$900,000-\$1.2 million but can not be sold for five years.	
280	Jon Hunsaker	Introduces himself as representing OSP and discusses personal background.	
310	Ball	Discusses costs of maintaining aircraft fleet.	
340	Sen. George	Discusses costs of maintaining multi engine aircraft.	
390	Lee Eriksen	Introduces himself as representing OSP and discusses use of state aircraft for SWAT team mobilizations.	
TAPE 104, A			
Due to technical difficulty (TAPE 104, A) begins on 217.			
217	Eriksen	Continues testimony in opposition to bill. Provides anecdotal evidence in support of using state owned aircraft for police investigations.	
293	Betsy Johnson	Intrudes herself as representing ODOT's Aeronautics Division and states position on bill. Explains bill.	
310	Sen. George	Asks if Johnson perceived bill requirements as over bearing or difficult to meet.	
295	Johnson	States that OSP's issue of criminal investigations needs to be addressed. States position on bill.	
310	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on SB 1206 and opens work session.	

SB 1206 WORK SESSION		
312	Sen. George	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 1206-1 amendments dated 05/21/97.
	Chair Shannon	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
330	Sen. George	MOTION: Moves SB 1206 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		<b>VOTE: 3-0</b>
331		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 2 - Dukes, Yih
	Chair	The motion CARRIES.
	Shannon	SEN. GEORGE will lead discussion on the floor.
340	Chair Shannon	Closes work session on SB 1206 and opens public hearing on SB 1181.
TAPE 103, B		
<u>SB 1181 PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
008	Kurt Weber	Introduces himself as representing Cascade Policy Institute and submits written testimony, -4 and -5 amendments (EXHIBIT K). States position on bill.
040	Jan Curry	Introduces herself as representing the Oregon Department of Transportation DMV section and discusses bill. States concerns about bill.
096	Weber	Discusses -5 amendments.
120	Curry	Discuses page 2, lines 2 and 3 of -5 amendments.
190	Curry	Discusses -4 amendments, specifically page 3.
208	Weber	Discusses section 5 (3) of -5 amendments.
225	Curry	States concern about language in section 5 (3) of -5 amendments.
280	Curry	States that third party contracting of license plate issuance and renewal would increase costs to DMV because more license plates would have to be printed and distributed to vendors.
370	Weber	Explains section 11 of bill.
375	Weber	Explains section 14 of bill.
395	Curry	Discusses -4 amendments and contrasts to -5 amendments.
TAPE 104, B		
030	Regina Covington	Introduces herself as representing Dealer Title Service and submits proposed amendments (EXHIBIT L).

075	Sen. Baker	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2454-A5 amendments dated 04/17/97.
040	Sen. Baker	Submits -A5 amendments (EXHIBIT Q). Explains amendments and states support for amendments.
020	Sen. Baker	Submits -A4 amendments (EXHIBIT P). Explains amendments.
TAPE 105, A		
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES.
		NAY: 1 - Yih
		AYE: 4 - Baker, Dukes, George, Shannon
		VOTE: 4-1
440	Sen. Baker	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2454-A3 amendments dated 04/17/97.
365	Sen. Baker	Submits -A3 amendments (EXHIBIT O). Explains amendments and states support for amendments.
	Chair Shannon	The motion FAILS.
		NAY: 4 - Dukes, George, Yih, Shannon
361		AYE: 1 - Baker
		VOTE: 1-4
360	Sen. Baker	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2454-A2 amendments dated 04/17/97.
340	Sen. Baker	Submits -A2 amendments (EXHIBIT N). Explains amendments and states support for amendments.
270	Robert Pierking	Introduces himself as an Emergency Accident Responder and provides anecdotal evidence in support of bill. States support for bill.
215	Joan Robinson	moped riders.
105	Darin Campbell	Introduces himself as representing Oregon Association Chiefs of Police and explains -A7 amendments.
060	Hamby	Submits -A7 amendments (EXHIBIT M) and explains amendments.
SESSION		
HB 2454 WORK	Shannon	HB 2454.

		<b>VOTE: 1-4</b>
077		AYE: 1 - Baker
		NAY: 4 - Dukes, George, Yih, Shannon
	Chair Shannon	The motion FAILS.
082	Sen. Baker	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2454-A7 amendments dated 05/21/97.
		<b>VOTE: 2-3</b>
		AYE: 2 - Baker, Dukes
		NAY: 3 - George, Yih, Shannon
	Chair Shannon	The motion FAILS.
097	Sen. George	MOTION: Moves HB 2454 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		<b>VOTE: 4-1</b>
099		AYE: 4 - Baker, George, Yih, Shannon
		NAY: 1 - Dukes
	Chair	The motion CARRIES.
	Shannon	SEN. GEORGE will lead discussion on the floor.
125	Chair Shannon	Closes work session on HB 2454 and opens public hearing on HB 2096.
HB 2096 PUBLIC HEARING		
205	Pam Pipher	Introduces herself as representing the Oregon Credit Union League and submits proposed amendments (EXHIBIT R). States support for bill and amendments.
245	Bill Seely	Introduces himself as representing ODOT and submits <b>(EXHIBIT S)</b> . Explains federal and state laws regarding disclosure of DMV records. Contrasts federal and state laws.
370	Steve Roadman	Introduces himself as representing the Credit Union League and explains federal laws relating to disclosure of DMV records.
TAPE 105, B		
005	Mike Lynch	Introduces himself as a private investigator and submits -A13 amendments (EXHIBIT T). States support for amendments.
040	Bill Liuio	Introduces himself as a private investigator and discusses - A13 amendments. States support for amendments.

	5	Introduces himself as a researcher and submits -A14 amendments and written testimony (EXHIBIT U).
150		Introduces himself as a private investigator and states support for bill. Provides anecdotal evidence in support of bill.
205		Closes public hearing on HB 2096 and adjourns meeting at 5:36 PM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Lin Ludwick,

Administrative Support Administrator

## **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

- A HB 2454 written testimony, Darin Campbell, 4 pp.
- B HB 2454 written testimony, Claudia Black, 6 pp.
- C HB 2454 written testimony, Joanne Fairchild, 12 pp.
- D HB 2454 written testimony, Daryle Orpilla, 2 pp.
- E HB 2454 written testimony, Jack Fassell, 3 pp.
- F HB 2454 written testimony, John Ehmer, 2 pp.
- G HB 3211 written testimony, Rep. Randall Edwards, 4 pp.
- H HB 2519 written testimony, Kelly Taylor, 1 p.
- I SB 1206 written testimony, Don Underwood, 5 pp.
- J SB 1206 written testimony, Lindsay Ball, 4 pp.
- K SB 1181 written testimony and proposed amendments, Kurt Weber, 15 pp.
- L SB 1181 proposed amendments, Regina Covington, 11 pp.
- M HB 2454 proposed amendments, Sen. Jeannette Hamby, 1 p.
- N- HB 2454 proposed amendments, Sen. Ken Baker, 1 p.
- O HB 2454 proposed amendments, Sen. Ken Baker, 5 pp.
- P HB 2454 proposed amendments, Sen. Ken Baker, 2 pp.
- Q HB 2454 proposed amendments, Sen. Ken Baker, 1 p.

- R HB 2096 proposed amendments, Pam Pipher, 1 p.
- S HB 2096 written testimony, Bill Seely, 3 pp.
- T HB 2096 proposed amendments, Mike Lynch, 1 p.
- U HB 2096 proposed amendments and written testimony, Harry Demarest, 2 pp.